
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for October 17, 2018 - Pg.1 

 
1231732-2 

          
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 17, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for October 3, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 

D. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of September 2018. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Summer Jam/Lions Club Check Presentation. 
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-12 Increasing the 

Individual Expenditure Limits for the Town’s Alternative Depository for Certain District Funds. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Recreation Services Department Annual Report. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Additional Striping of the Community Center Parking Lot. 
4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-13 Amending the 

Conflict of Interest Code for 2018. 
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Award of Bid for the Newport PLC & SCADA System 

Upgrade Project. 
 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for October 17, 2018 - Pg.2 

 
1231732-2 

G. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

1. Received East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for September 10, 2018. 
2. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for August 9, 2018. 
3. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for September 13, 2018. 
4. Received State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes for September 13, 2018. 

 
K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
L. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 
M. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
One Potential Case. 

 
N. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

O.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. Adjourn to the regular meeting on November 7, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 

located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 

          

 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 3, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Pease. 
3. Roll Call – All present with the exception of Director Leete and Director Steele. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Traffic enforcement on Clipper Drive. 

 Traffic enforcement on Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 intersection.  
There was discussion regarding traffic enforcement in Discovery Bay, a diagram presented of Discovery Bay 
Boulevard and Highway 4 intersection and a letter to be drafted for an expedited plan of correction sent to 
Assemblymember Jim Frazier. 
Legal Counsel Pinasco – Clarification on the letter regarding traffic enforcement for an expedited plan of 
correction sent from the Board and addressed to Assemblymember Jim Frazier.  The discussion continued 
regarding the letter to be signed by the General Manager. 

 The Fire Department frontage cleaned up.  

 Traffic enforcement on Discovery Bay Boulevard. 
 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for September 19, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Vice-President Mayer 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 3 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 0, 
ABSENT: 2 – Director Leete, Director Steele. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report – President Graves stated report from Deputy Chief of Staff 

Lea Castleberry - nothing to report. 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report - Lieutenant Foley – Provided the details of the Sheriff Report regarding the 

reported activity for the month of September. 
3. CHP Report – Officer Thomas provided an update for the month of September.  There was discussion 

regarding the traffic problem, the terminology for the letter to be drafted regarding an expedited plan of 
correction on Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4, and to cc the letter to the CHP Commander - 
Captain Dan Seaman from the Martinez Office. 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 

 
 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

None 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Certificate Presentation - District of Distinction and District Transparency of Excellence. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the Certificate related to the District of Distinction and District 
Transparency of Excellence. 
Executive Assistant Heinl – Provided additional details regarding the District of Distinction and District 
Transparency of Excellence related to submitting financial audits, policies, procedures, and proof of training.  
The District was awarded the “Gold Level” Certificate and pictures of the Board Mebers were taken with the 
Certificates. The Board acknowledged Executive Assistant Heinl for her hard work on the task. 

 
G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Slogan “Live Where You Play in Discovery Bay”. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the slogan “Live Where You Play in Discovery 
Bay” 
Executive Assistant Heinl – Provided the history and additional details regarding the slogan “Live Where You 
Play in Discovery Bay” 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the Slogan “Live Where You Play in Discovery 
Bay related to the item presented to the Internal Operations Committee and the recommendation from that 
Committee to discuss with Legal Counsel and determine the process. 
Legal Counsel Pinasco – Provided the details regarding the process to register for trademark rights (the 
phrase used “Live Where You Play in Discovery Bay”), and submit an application for registration (which 
takes approximately 12 to 18 months).  There was discussion regarding the cost for the process and the 
software used for research for Town trademark rights of the Slogan. 
Motion by: President Graves to authorize the General Manager to work with legal to pursue Town trademark 
rights to the slogan “Live Where You Play in Discovery Bay.” 
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 3 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 0, 
ABSENT: 2 – Director Leete, Director Steele. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Cancellation of Regular Board Meeting on November 21, 

2018. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details regarding the cancellation of the Regular Board meeting on 
November 21, 2018.  There was discussion regarding the cancellation of the Regular Board meeting and if 
needed a Special Board meeting can be scheduled. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the cancellation the Regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2018. 
Second by: Vice-President Mayer 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 3 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 0, 
ABSENT: 2 – Director Leete, Director Steele. 
 

H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided the details regarding the reduction of water use for the 
month of September (27% reduction). 
 

I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
1. Standing Committee Reports 
Director Pease – Provided the details of the Water and Wastewater Committee meeting on September 20, 
2018 related to the Diffuser, Wastewater Master Plan Update, Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Manual, 
new Water Main on Discovery Bay Boulevard and possible new water main on Edgeview Drive. 
President Graves – Provided the details of the California Special District Association (CSDA) Annual 
Conference related to establishing standards and interacting with other vendors/contractors and other 
Districts. 
Vice-President Mayer – Provided the details of the Finance Committee meeting on September 17, 2018 
related to revising Resolution No. 2015-04; Increasing Expenditure Amount for Town’s Revolving Fund. 
2. Other Reportable Items – None. 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None. 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2018 - Pg.3 

 

 

 
 
 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received – Diablo Water District regarding the Support of Local Agencies and Water System in Contra 
Costa and San Joaquin Counties – September 20, 2018. 

2. Received – Byron Municipal Advisory Council Meeting Minutes for August 28, 2018. 
3. Received – Contra Costa Special Districts Association Quarterly Meeting Minutes for July 16, 2018. 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
M. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Pinasco – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item N-1. 
 
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
One Potential Case. 

 
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
Legal Counsel Pinasco – Reporting from Closed Session on item N-1 and there is no reportable action. 

 
P. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. to the next regular meeting of October 17, 2018 beginning at 7:00 
p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
 
 
 
//cmc – 10-04-18 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 1,242,483.84 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2018/2019. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



U.S. Bank $921,505.47

Veolia Water North America $193,163.92

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD $38,402.81

Echelcon, Inc. $17,864.33

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin $14,919.15

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct $13,232.34

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $11,225.96

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $10,035.76

Cavanaugh & Associates, P.A. $4,750.00

I & T Backflow Testing $2,789.98

Kevin Graves $1,338.76

Univar $1,314.50

AT&T $1,263.06

Verizon Wireless $1,258.06

Stantec Consulting Services Inc $1,127.50

Robert Leete $992.84

Herwit Engineering $953.34

Karina Dugand $925.50

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery $789.56

Matrix Trust $685.24

Lucia Peters $504.00

Comcast $440.69

SDRMA $329.51

Shannon Gay Leyen $315.00

Discovery Bay Designs $301.84

Office Depot $277.41

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $275.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware $236.22

Michael Davies $189.92

Bay Area News Group $174.60

Alhambra $114.62

Denalect Alarm Company $111.00

Cintas $107.61

Ricoh USA, Inc $100.36

Cintas $97.07

Lesley Marable $92.87

Safety Drivers Ed, LLC $87.75

Carol McCool $73.14

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec $54.00

Zee Medical Service Company $44.97

Sue Heinl $12.21

Water Utility Customer $5.97

$1,242,483.84

                               For The Meeting On October 17, 2018

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             For Fiscal Year’s 7/18 - 6/19

Agenda Item C-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

Town of Discovery Bay, CA  

Water & Wastewater 
 

 

 

 

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
Sept 2018 

 
 

3321 Days of Safe Operations 

161,143 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

 

 

 

TRAINING: 

 

 Safety 

o West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 

o Forklift Training 

o International Safety Week 

o Hand Safety 

 

 

 

 Operation 

o None this month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES: 

 

 Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 

 Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (DDW) 

 

 

 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

WATER SERVICES 
 

Groundwater Well:  

 1B - Active  

 2 – Active 

 4 – Active 

 5B - Active (Standby only) 

 6 – Active 

 7 - Active 

 

 

 

 

2018 Monthly Water Production Table (MG):  

 

 

January February March  April May June 

41 46 41 53 93 107 

July August September October November December 

119 112 96    
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

 

 

Chemical Usage: 

 

 

 

 

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 
No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

Brown Water  

Calls 

Fire Hydrant  

Flushing 

 20 

 

 0  0  0  4 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 
 

 

 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

*New TSS Limit went into effect  

 

 

 

 

 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES): 

 
NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

 0  N/A  N/A  N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COLLECTION 
 

Lift Station Status: 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

Aug 

Lab Data 

 

Sept 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 36 35 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.4 1.4 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.35  1.2 1.2 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 10 12 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 200* 5 6 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 2 1 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 10* 0.5 1 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 ND ND 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 ND ND 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99% 99% 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 99% 99% 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2165 2177 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

 

 

Performed weekly lift station inspections 

 

Sewer System: 

 

 Started collection sanitary sewer line assessment  

 Flushed/CCTV will be performed after assessment 

 Manhole & covers will be inspected during assessment.  

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE 
  

 Preventive and Corrective: 

     

 
 

 

 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations        SSO 
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

 15  0  0  42 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6  

 
 

 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

   3     0 

 

Regular Hours   Overtime 

1674   20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 7  

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item D-1



 

 
 

 
1231736-2 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
  
Agenda Title 
 

Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2018-12 Increasing the Individual Expenditure Limits for the Town’s Alternative 
Depository for Certain District Funds. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-12 increasing the individual disbursement from the established alternative depository revolving 
fund account from $100,000.00 to $350,000.00 with the exception of Veolia Water invoices for monthly contractual services, 
inter-fund transfers, and Capital Improvement Project progress payments which shall be paid from the revolving fund account 
but not subject to the $350,000.00 limit.  
  
Executive Summary 
 
On March 04, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-04 that complied with California Government Code §53952  and 
provided the District the flexibility to pay authorized expenditures from the alternate depository up to $100,000.00, with one 
exception, the Veolia Water monthly invoice.   
 
As Discovery Bay begins to move forward with large Capital Improvement Projects and as operating expenses are increased 
Staff is requesting to increase the flexibility to pay authorized expenditures from the alternate depository up to $350,000.00, 
with additional certain exceptions, the Veolia Water monthly invoice, inter-fund bank transfers and Capital Improvement 
Project progress payments.  This enables Staff to pay larger expenses from the depository.   
 
Staff recommends that Resolution No. 2018-12 be adopted providing that invoices from Veolia Water for their monthly service 
agreement, inter-bank transfers and Capital Improvement progress payments shall be the exception to the $350,000 payment 
limit from the alternative depository account. 
 
The proposed action will continue to provide the Town the flexibility to pay authorized expenditures up to $350,000.00, with 
the exception of the Veolia Water monthly services invoice, inter-bank transfers and Capital Improvement progress 
payments.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Resolution No. 2004-08 Dated June 16, 2004, Resolution No. 2012-29 dated November 7, 2012, Resolution No. 2015-04 
dated March 4, 2015. 
   
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2018-12. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 
1185759-4 

1 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
INCREASING THE INDIVIDUAL EXPENDITURE LIMITS FOR THE TOWN’S ALTERNATIVE 

DEPOSITORY FOR CERTAIN DISTRICT FUNDS  
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “Town”) Board of Directors (the 
“Board”) currently use the Bank of Agriculture and Commerce as an authorized revolving fund for certain district funds, 
as allowed by Government Code § 53952(b), and approved by the Town’s Resolution No. 2012-29, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town’s Board has previously amended the Town’s revolving fund expenditure limit to allow for 

payment to Veolia Water in excess $100,000 for contract services when the 1%Net10 option is available to the Town 
by adopting Resolution No. 2015-04 which rescinded Resolution No. 2012-29 and affirmed the remaining requirements 
of the Town’s alternative depository for certain Town funds in compliance with Government Code section 53952; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to make an amendment increasing the Town’s revolving fund’s expenditure limit 
without any further amendment to the other requirements set forth in Government Code § 53952 as defined in the 
Town’s Resolution No. 2015-04; and  

 
WHEREAS, the current established individual expenditure limits from the Town’s revolving fund are not 

exceed $100,000 and all payments of any amount are to be authorized by the Board with two (2) signatures required; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to increase the individual expenditure limits from the account to an amount not 

to exceed $350,000 and continue to require all expenditures of any amount to be authorized by the Board with two (2) 
signatures required; and  

 
WHEREAS, payments that are contractually obligated to Veolia Water, inter-fund transfers and capital 

improvement project progress payments shall be allowed to be paid from the Town’s revolving fund and shall not be 
subject to the $350,000 spending limit. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires the ability to waive the $350,000.00 individual expenditure limit of any single 

disbursement at a Regular or Special meeting of the Board of Directors provided that such action shall be taken 
independently and as a part of a Staff Report to the Board specifically addressing the disbursement.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. That any individual disbursement from the account shall not exceed $350,000.00 and all expenditures 
of any amount from the Town’s revolving fund are to be authorized by the Board of Directors at a Regular or Special 
meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 
SECTION 2. That invoices from Veolia Water for monthly contractual services, inter-fund transfers and capital 
improvement project progress payments that exceed $350,000 be authorized to be paid from the Town’s revolving 
fund and shall not be subject to the $350,000 spending limit. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-12 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 
1185759-4 

2 

 
SECTION 3. The Board of Directors may waive the $350,000.00 limit as identified in SECTION 1, above, of any 
single disbursement from the Town’s revolving fund at a Regular or Special meeting of the Board of Directors provided 
that such action shall be taken independently and as a part of a Staff Report to the Board specifically addressing the 
disbursement. 
 
SECTION 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.   
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17
th
 DAY OF OCTOBER, 2018. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Kevin Graves 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on October 17, 
2018, by the following vote of the Board: 

  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 
 
 

 NOTE:  This Resolution 2018-12 does not establish the revolving fund, it only increases the existing 
revolving fund expenditure limit.  

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 

Prepared By:    Mac Kaiser, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By:  Michael R Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Recreation Services Department Annual Report. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Accept the 2017/18 Recreation Services Department Annual Report. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay is responsible for providing recreational activities to the residents of the District.  The 
Community Center offers a wide variety of programs, services, and special events for all ages and will continue to 
develop programming that will stimulate, educate and enrich the lives of people within Discovery Bay that is 
complemented by a system of parks, recreation areas and other facilities aimed to encourage recreational and leisure 
time activities.   
 
An Annual Report is an important step in building a solid foundation for the development of professional recreation 
services that will enhance the everyday lives of the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay.  The attached report 
highlights the many accomplishments over the past year and Staff is proud to present the 2017/18 Recreation Services 
Department Annual Report. 
 
Accept the 2017/18 Recreation Services Department Annual Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:         
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
DRAFT 4 Recreation Annual Report FY17/18. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



       

       

Recreation Services Department 

Annual Report 
 

Fiscal Year 2017-18   

Agenda Item F-2



 

2 
 

Introduction 

 

 

 

This has been another year of growth and change for the Recreation Services 

Department within the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District.  I would like 

to especially thank the residents of Discovery Bay for their support and participation in 

our recreation programs, activities and services.  I would also like to recognize the 

leadership and support of our Board of Directors along with our dedicated department 

staff who put an incredible amount of time and effort into providing a quality recreation 

experience for all our residents. 

This second annual report continues to build upon a solid foundation for the 

development of professional recreation services that will enhance the everyday lives of 

Discovery Bay residents.  We are committed to providing robust programs that capture 

the interest and participation of all age groups from toddlers to seniors.  In the coming 

year, staff, along with the Board of Directors and community members, will continue 

having important discussions that will focus on improving our parks, community center, 

recreation programs, community events, resources and funding.  

On behalf of the entire staff of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, 

we are proud to present the 2017-18 Recreation Services Department Annual Report 

and we look forward to another fun and exciting year ahead! 

 

 

Michael R. Davies 

Michael R. Davies, General Manager 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 

 

  

Agenda Item F-2



 

3 
 

Department Accomplishments  

 

Recreation Services provides community based and age appropriate recreational 

programming for Discovery Bay residents and visitors.  The Discovery Bay Community 

Center acts as the hub for these activities and is complimented by a network of parks, 

fields and other recreational and education venues.   

 

Accomplishments, 2017-2018 
 

 Continued development of community based and age appropriate recreation 
programs, activities, and community-wide special events for Recreation Services.    

 Completed the Town’s first Recreation Services Department Annual Report.    

 Partnered with the Discovery Bay Lions Club in hosting a second community-
wide outdoor concert along with an inaugural “Paws on Parade” Dog Park event.  
These events generated just over $15,000 toward improvement projects to the 
Discovery Bay Community Center. Projects include renovations to the large 
community BBQ area and improvements to the dog park.   

 Developed and implemented written agreements between the Town of Discovery 
Bay and the following community organizations: Discovery Bay Lions Club, the 
Boy Scouts of America, and the River Otters Parents Booster Club.  

 Entered into an agreement with GreenPlay, Inc. to provide consulting services 
focused on generating revenue sources for the Community Center. 

 Continued expansion of regular and on-going part time/seasonal employee 
training programs to improve our level of service to program participants.   

 
Objectives, 2018-2019 

 

 Continued development of community relationships with local groups and 
organizations such as the Discovery Bay Lions Club, the River Otters Parent 
Booster Club, Discovery Bay Pickleball Club, Discovery Bay Chamber of 
Commerce, and the Contra Costa Sheriff’s Office in expanding community-wide 
programming and special events at the Discovery Bay Community Center. 

 Develop an action plan from the completion of “Phase One, Special Board 
Workshop” with GreenPlay, Inc.   

 Examine current pricing and cost recovery practices related to the Town’s 
Recreation programming and facility usage fees and develop a methodology that 
results in fair and consistent cost recovery.     

 Examine our current special interest recreational opportunities and look for new 
and creative ways to expand current offerings.   

 Expand available marketing avenues to help increase event and program 
participation.  
 

Agenda Item F-2



 

4 
 

Program & Activity Highlights for 2017-18 

 

Summer Jam Concerts 

In June 2017, the Town of Discovery Bay partnered with the Discovery Bay Lions Club 

to create a unique bi-annual community-wide “Summer Jam” event, which features 

many local vendors and business, shopping, food, and live music from local bay area 

bands who perform on a full-size professional stage.  Over 3,000 residents have 

participated in our three Summer Jam events.      

Proceeds from the Summer Jam events have funded community center improvement 

projects that to date include:   

 Purchase of a custom 16 x 20 outdoor movie screen. 

 Professional level sound system. 

 Repair and rebuilding of the brick BBQ. 

 Replaced broken concrete sections with new concrete surrounding the BBQ. 

 Added three new round metal picnic tables with matching umbrellas. 

 Installed new screening along the back-cyclone fencing. 

GreenPlay Workshop 

In November 2017, the Town of Discovery Bay entered into contract with GreenPlay, 

LLC for Phase 1 of a two-phase project related to identifying potential funding sources 

for the future planning and operational functions of the Discovery Bay Community 

Center and recreational programming.  In February, GreenPlay, LLC conducted a 

special session Board workshop, that along with staff, aided in identifying new potential 

funding sources that would better sustain recreation operations and services for the 

long term. The final report from GreenPlay, LLC provided an “action plan” that staff will 

utilize in the coming years to develop and implement additional programs, activities, 

and/or policies to improve the sustainability of the Town’s recreation services.   

“Paws on Parade” Dog Park Event 

Expanding on the success of the “Summer Jam” summer concerts, the Town, in 

partnership with the Discovery Bay Lions Club, developed and implemented an 

inaugural dog park special event in April that had nearly 60 participating dogs, a variety 

of animal related vendors, and county officials in attendance to support dog park 

improvements.  Improvement projects currently underway include:     

 Purchase of two (2) sets of dog agility hoops (one for each of the dog parks) 

 Purchase of a commercial grade display sign board 

 Replacement of dog friendly sprinkler heads throughout most of the dog park. 

Agenda Item F-2



 

5 
 

Marketing 

Activity Guides 

The primary marketing tool for the Recreation Division is the Discovery Bay Activity 

Guide, which is mailed to homes and businesses within the 94505-zip code in January, 

May, and September of each year.  Approximately 7,000 copies are produced each 

quarter with 6,363 mailed out.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Website & Facebook 

Staff has increased use of the Town’s Facebook page and website to promote our 

various recreation programs, activities and events occurring throughout the year.  

Currently, our Facebook page has over 2,000 followers.     

 

Movies in the Park 

This fiscal year was the first full season use, with monies raised from the inaugural 

Summer Jam, of the Town’s recently purchased inflatable outdoor movie screen and 

outdoor sound system.  Six family-oriented movies were shown evenings during the 

months of June, July, and August.  While attendance was generally lower than 

expected, there were several movies that had from 80-100 participants.   Staff has 

determined that frequent use of the Town’s Facebook page, electronic sign, and movie 

choice are key factors in improving attendance numbers.   

    

Agenda Item F-2



 

6 
 

Special Interest Class Offerings 

 

A variety of contract classes & activities were offered in 2017/18 and included those 

listed below:  

Youth Sports Programs 

Mommy/Daddy & Me Soccer 

Tot/Pre-Soccer 

Soccer 1:  Techniques & Teamwork 

Soccer 2:  Skillz & Scrimmages 

  

Youth Dance Programs 

Tiny Tots 

Kid’s Combo Dance 

Time to Tap 

 

Youth Camps 

Sculpt Clay Camp 

Beginning Archery 

Youth ART Camp 

Youth Sketch/Draw, Pencil, Charcoal, Paste Camp 

 

Tennis Camps & Programs 

Red Ball Club 

Orange Ball Club 

Juniors/Advanced Juniors Tennis 

Advanced Juniors Only 

 

Aquatic Programs 

Recreational Public Swim 

“Learn to Swim” Lesson Program 

Adult Lap Swim 

River Otters Swim Team 

Blended Learning Lifeguard Class 

Coast Guard Certified Safe Power Boat Handling 

 

Special Interest Programs 

Safety Driver’s Ed 

Smeared Paint Adult Paint Night 

Paint your Pet Party 

Coast Guard Approved Power Boat Class 

 

Agenda Item F-2



 

7 
 

Adult Programs 

Zumba by Karina 

Time to Tap 

Smeared Paint 

Line Dancing 

 

Affiliated Community Programs 

Card Groups 

Hand & Foot Adult Cards 

Duplicate Bridge Adult Cards 

Drop-in Pickleball 

Drop-in Tennis 

 

Library Connection 

 

In Partnership with the Contra Costa Library System, the Library Connection offers 

residents of Discovery Bay the opportunity to order a variety of library materials on line 

and have them delivered to the Discovery Bay Community Center for pick up.  

Discovery Bay residents may also utilize the book drop box located outside the 

Community Center as well.  This is a “free” service to Contra Costa residents. 

 

   

59 

539 

414 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

FY15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18

Library Connection 
Circulation 

Agenda Item F-2



 

8 
 

FY 2017/18 Participation Numbers 

 

Special Interest Classes 

The Recreation Division is responsible for offering a wide variety of classes and camps 

for all age levels.  These special interest programs include youth soccer, youth dance, 

youth and adult art and painting classes, youth tennis, Online Driver’s Ed course, adult 

Zumba classes, adult painting classes, swim lessons, and River Otters Swim Team.  To 

provide these programs, the Town contracts with a variety of independent instructors in 

order to maximize revenue and save on the costs of hiring additional staff.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1101 

1275 1273 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18

Special Interest Classes 

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
N

u
m

b
er

s 

Fiscal Year 

Agenda Item F-2



 

9 
 

Aquatic Programs 

 

The Recreation Division is responsible for operating a small community pool located at 

the Discovery Bay Community Center offering community residents an opportunity for 

open recreational public swim running generally Memorial Weekend through Labor Day 

weekend.  Operating hours have been Thursdays through Mondays, 1PM-6PM 

weekdays, 12PM-6PM weekends.  The Pool is closed to open recreational swim 

Tuesdays and Wednesdays.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

872 843 

1826 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18

Recreational Swim 

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
N

u
m

b
er

s 

Fiscal Year 

Agenda Item F-2



 

10 
 

Park and Facility Rentals  

 

The Recreation Division is responsible for managing the rental of all community parks 

and facilities under the jurisdiction of the Town.  This includes the Discovery Bay 

Community Center, various rooms within the community center, an event lawn area, a 

group BBQ area, and eight tennis courts.  Parks include Cornell Park and Ravenswood 

Park that contain BBQ areas, covered picnic areas, tennis courts, pickleball courts, and 

sports fields.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

184 

234 

302 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18

Park & Facility Rentals 

To
ta

l I
n

d
iv

id
u

al
 R

e
n

ta
ls

 

Fiscal Year 

Agenda Item F-2



 

11 
 

Community Center Participation 

 

Our 2,500 square foot Community Center sits on seven and a quarter (7.25) acres and 

provides a variety of amenities that includes eight (8) tennis courts, of which six (6) are 

in playable condition, a dog park, an Event Lawn area, and a swimming pool.   

To provide a snap shot of the use of these facilities, staff has accumulated the following 

participation statistics based on the following criteria: 

Participation numbers for each amenity were taken hourly Monday through Friday, from 

4PM to close and Saturday/Sunday from 8AM to close throughout the fiscal year.  

Closing time is generally dusk and varies throughout the year.   

 

 

 

  

FY 17/18

Tennis Courts 3505

Event Lawn 6674

Dog Park 1544

Com Center 9645

3505 

6674 

1544 

9645 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

Community Center Participation 
Statistics 

Agenda Item F-2



 

12 
 

Community-Wide Events 

 

Throughout the year, the Discovery Bay Community Center grounds serve as the 

staging area for a variety of local private and Town co-sponsored events.  Large 

community events (gatherings of more than 50 participants) are generally approved in 

advance for the entire calendar year by the Board each February.   

The following is a list of those events approved and for fiscal year 17/18: 

 Summer Jam Concert in the Park – September 

 American Red Cross Blood Drive - October 

 Scarecrow Festival & Movie in the Park – October 

 Discovery Bay Lions Club/Chamber Holiday Parade – December 

 Discovery Bay Lions Club Easter Egg Hunt – March  

 Paws on Parade Dog Park Event – April 

 Inaugural Discovery Bay Family & Friends Doubles Tournament - May 

 Discovery Bay Chamber Food Truck Round Up – April, May, June 

 Town of Discovery Bay 20th Anniversary Celebration – June  

 Summer Jam Concert in the Park – June 

 Friday Night Movies in the Park – June, July, and August 

Community User Groups 

 

Throughout the year, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Recreation Department 

provides a meeting place for a variety of common-interest groups, clubs, and loose knit 

gatherings. These participants generally use Town facilities at little or no cost.     

The following is a list of the most common groups utilizing the Discovery Bay facilities in 

fiscal year 17/18:   

 Pickleball – Cornell Park Pickleball Courts 

 Tennis – Community Center Tennis Courts 

 Hand & Foot Senior Card Group – Community Center  

 Duplicate Bridge Card Group – Community Center 

 Boy Scouts - Community Center 

 

Agenda Item F-2



 

13 
 

Fee Waivers  

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors annually 

provides the opportunity to more adequately respond to the needs of the community by 

waiving or modifying regular fees and charges on a case-by-case basis.  Below are the 

groups and/or activities that the Town has accommodated this fiscal year.     

 

 

 

 

 

   

Agenda Item F-2



 

14 
 

CONCLUSION 

 

The Recreation Services Department of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD continues to 

act as the hub for activities for the Town of Discovery Bay. All of the work this past year 

would not be possible without the generous support and dedication of:  

 

Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Park & Recreation Standing Committee 

Non-Profit Organizations 

Community Organizations & Volunteers 

Community Sponsors and Partnerships 

Discovery Bay Businesses 

Town Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 

Prepared By:     Mac Kaiser, Recreation Programs Supervisor 
Submitted By:   Michael R Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Community Center Parking Lot Additional Striping. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Accept Staff recommendation to provide Community Center Parking Lot Additional Striping. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Center continues to host throughout the year a variety of large community 
gatherings that have grown in scope and size over the past two years.  With attendance at many of these events 
exceeding the current capacity of available parking on the Community Center grounds, Staff has been tasked with 
handling an increasing number of individuals parking where ever they can.  In many cases, these individuals are parking 
in such a manner as to prevent safety personnel, should the need arise, from gaining access to the facility and grounds.    
 
As Staff is currently in the process of restriping the parking stalls covered over from the repaving work performed earlier 
this spring, Staff, in working with a contractor, is proposing the additional work of striping key areas in the community 
center parking lot red in an effort to mediate the challenges of keeping these areas around the Community Center clear 
of vehicles and allowing open emergency access should the need arise. 
 
A schematic of the contractor recommended red striping plan is provided for reference.       
 
Accept Staff recommendation to provide Community Center Parking Lot Additional Striping. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #   Category:         
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Golden State Striping Bid. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item F-3



Agenda Item F-3



 

 
 

 
1230820-2 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  
 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-13 Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for 2018. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-13 Amending the Conflict of Interest Code to Reflect the Increase in the Gift Reporting 
Limit for 2019 and 2020. 
 
 
Executive Summary 

On a Biennial basis, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD is required to review the Conflict of 
Interest Code to determine if it is necessary to amend. After a review of the existing Code the following change is 
proposed: 

 Adjust the gift limit to reflect the Fair Political Practices Commission biennial adjustment.  The new gift 
limit adjustment will be effective for the period of January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020. 
 

All other portions to the existing code, as adopted in 2016, remain in effect. 
 
The Draft amended Conflict of Interest Code is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Amended Conflict of Interest Code. 
Resolution No. 2018-13 for the Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for 2018. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

Conflict of Interest Code 
1227614-1 

 
  

  CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 

(Amended October 17, 2018) 

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000, et seq., requires state and local 

government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political 

Practices Commission has adopted a regulation, 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730, which 

contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code which can be incorporated by reference 

in an agency’s code. The standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices 

Commission, after public notice and hearings, to conform to amendments in the Political Reform 

Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly 

adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference .  This 

regulation and the attached Appendix in which members and employees are designated and 

disclosure categories are set forth, constitute the conflict of interest code of the Town of 

Discovery Bay Community Service District. 

Designated members and employees shall file statements of economic interests with the Town of 

Discovery Bay Community Service District. The statements will be available for public inspection and 

reproduction. (Gov. Code Section 81008).    

 
APPENDIX 

DESIGNATED POSITIONS 

Designated Positions       Disclosure Categories 

Directors     All 

General Manager     All 

Water and Wastewater Manager     All 

Parks & Landscape  Manager     All 

Finance Manager     All 

                Recreation Programs Supervisor            All 

Attorney     All 

Consulting Engineers*     All 

                Consultants*            All 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

Agenda Item F-4



 

Conflict of Interest Code 
1227614-1 

 

 

*Consultants shall be included in the list of designated employees and shall disclose pursuant to the 
broadest disclosure category in the code, subject to the following limitation: The President of the 
Board may determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a "des ignated position," is 
hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and this is not required to fully comply 
with the disclosure requirements described in this section. Such a written determination shall 
include a description of the consultant's duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the 
extent of disclosure requirements. The President's determination is a public record and shall be 
retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Cod e. 

 
DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 

All investments and business positions in business entities, and all sources of income and interests in 

real property as set forth below. This category is known as full disclosure. 

1. Investments in or income from persons or businesses engaged in the  

business of providing service or supplies, including, but not limited to, equipment; machinery, 

or office supplies, to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, or could 

foreseeably provide services or supplies to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services 

District. 

2. Interests in real property located in whole or in part within the  

boundaries of the Discovery Bay Community Services District, or within a two -mile radius of 

the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, including any leasehold, beneficial 

or ownership interest or option to acquire such interest in real property if the fair market 

value of the interest is greater than $2,000.00 . 

3. Business positions, including, but not limited to, status as a director,  

officer, sole owner, partner, trustee, employee, or holder of a position of management in any 

business entity which, in the prior two years had contracted with, or in the future may 

contract with, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District to provide services or 

supplies to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District.  

4. Gifts received from any single source or person with a single gift value  

more than $50 as well as gifts with a cumulative total of $500 or more received in a 12 month 

period, as well as gifts required to be disclosed in the annual statement required in 

Government Code Section 87302. 

 

 

Agenda Item F-4



 

 

 
1230827-2 

1 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
AMENDING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR 2018 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government Code Section 81000 et seq., and 

Government Code Section 87311 requires state and local government agencies to adopt and amend a 
Conflict of Interest Code as necessary; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation found at 
California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard Conflict 
of Interest Code which may be adopted by reference; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the Conflict of Interest Code to reflect the current 
biennial adjustment to the gift reporting limit. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors amends the Conflict of 
Interest Code as set forth in the attached Conflict of Interest Code. 

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th Day OF OCTOBER, 2018.
 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Kevin Graves 
      Board President 
 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on October 17, 
2018, by the following vote of the Board: 

 
  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-13 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-4



 
 

 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 17, 2018 

 
Prepared By:    Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Award of Bid for the Newport PLC & SCADA System Upgrade Project. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board authorize the General Manager to sign a contract with ICAD Lighthouse Electric for this project. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Earlier this year this project went out to bid and due to the length of this project to complete and the start of our water 
demand season, we decided to cancel the bids and re-bid it in the fall of this year. Re-bidding yielded a few more 
bidders and a lower price than the first bid. ICAD Lighthouse Electric was the low bid and deemed to be responsive 
based on Staff’s review of the bidder qualifications and previous work references.  
 
In review of budgets, Staff felt that with this low bid and our anticipated engineering inspection cost, yet to be invoiced 
for this project, we would exceed our CIP Budget for this project. Veolia offered to self-perform the SCADA programming 
portion of this work, and ICAD Lighthouse Electric agreed to maintain a limited scope for coordinating with Veolia for the 
SCADA Programming, which results in a savings of $11,531.20.  
 
By approval of this contract, the estimated costs and budget remaining to complete this project are as follows: 

ICAD Lighthouse Electric cost: $153,383.99 
Remaining engineering inspections and commissioning: $26,678.85 
Total cost estimated to complete project: $180,0062.84 
Remaining CIP budget available: $184,678.85  

 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested $153,383.99 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes 

 Prog/Fund #      108 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Bid Table - Newport Drive Water Treatment Plant PLC  SCADA System Upgrades. 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: F-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



Bid Item

Bid Item #1 – Project Records and Submittals

Bid Item #2 – Electrical Installation                               

Bid Item #3 – PLC Control Panels                                         

Bid Item #4 – PLC and HMI Programming                                       

Bid Item #5 – SCADA Programming

Bid Item #6 – Startup and Commissioning

Total Base Bid Price:

Bid Item #A1 – Trenching and Conduits No. 12, 13, 14, 

and 15

Total Base Bid with Alternate:

Bockmon & Woody Electric Icad Lighthouse Electric

Bid Table                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Town of Discovery Bay - Newport Drive WTP

PLC & SCADA System Upgrades - September 18, 2018

American System Controls 

ASCII
D.W. Nicholson Corp.

$20,880.00

$27,130.00

$114,406.49

$17,400.00

$69,000.00

$84,400.00

$42,500.00

$24,600.00

$2,500.00

$240,400.00

$76,930.00

$21,600.00

$14,340.00

$8,868.00

$18,975.00

$207,224.49

$46,700.00

$26,000.00

$5,000.00

$214,100.00

$12,398.40

$57,768.74

$33,879.25

$27,552.00

$16,531.20

$16,785.60

$164,915.19

$17,000.00

$26,900.00

$92,500.00

$226,199.49 $317,330.00 $231,600.00 $214,919.49

$50,004.30$17,500.00

Agenda Item F-5



Agenda Item J-1



Agenda Item J-1



Agenda Item J-1



Agenda Item J-1



Agenda Item J-2



Agenda Item J-2



Agenda Item J-2



Agenda Item J-2



Agenda Item J-3



Agenda Item J-3



Agenda Item J-3



Agenda Item J-3



Agenda Item J-3



Agenda Item J-4



Agenda Item J-4


	2018-10-17 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2018-10-17 Agenda Regular and CS-1.pdf
	C-1 2018-10-03 DRAFT Minutes Regular and CS.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 Copy of RFA All 101718 Combined.pdf
	D-1 Veolia Report - Month of September 2018.pdf
	F-1-1 Staff Report Resolution No. 2018-12 Town's Revolving Fund.pdf
	F-1-2 Resolution 2018-12 Increasing Individual Expenditure Limits.pdf
	F-2-1 Staff Report - Recreation Services Annual Report.pdf
	F-2-2 DRAFT 4 Recreation Annual Report FY17.18Mike.pdf
	F-3-1 Staff Report - Parking Lot Striping.pdf
	F-3-2 Golden State Striping Bid.pdf
	F-4-1 Staff Report Conflict of Interest Code Amendment_2018.pdf
	F-4-2 Discovery Bay Amended Conflict of Interest Code  - 2018.pdf
	F-4-3 Resolution No. 2018-13 Conflict of Interest Code Amendment 2018.pdf
	F-5-1 Staff Report for Newport PLC Upgrade.pdf
	F-5-2 2019-09-18 Bid Table - Newport Dr WTP PLC  Scada System Upgrades.pdf
	I-1 ECCFPD meeting minutes 2018-09-10.pdf
	I-2 CCC ACC meeting minutes 2018-08-09.pdf
	I-3 CCC AAC meeting minutes 2018-09-13.pdf
	I-4 SR4BPA meeting minutes 2018-09-13.pdf

